
of the Redemptorists 

community· took up residence on 18th December 1826. The Fathers 
so gained the affection of their p-eople that they were protected at 
the tiine the Redemptorists were expelled from Austria in 1848. 
Eventually, Father Smetana, Vicar General, decided that parish work 
was not in keeping with Redemptorist rules, and he resigned the 
foundation into the hands of the bishop ort 20th March 1854. -
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

Mader, 62-76; SH, 12 (1964) 145-184; E. Hosp, Erbe des hl. Klemens Vien-
na, 1953, 158-160. ' 

FROSINONE 
The house and church of Our Lady of Grace in Frosinone were 
established in the time of St. Alphonsus, who was anxious to assure 
a refuge for the Congregation, threatened by the regalist c_ourt of 
Naples. A community under Father Francesco De Paola took up re­
sidence on 20th June 1776. The house was suppressed by hostile 
governments in 1811 and again in 1873. On the latter occasion care 
of the church was retained, and the present house was built close by. 
The church of Frosinone is the scene of a flourishing Holy Family 
confraternity and for more than a century has maintained an oratory 
or sodality for youth. St. ·Clement Hofbauer and Father Thaddeus 
Hiibl lived in Frosinone for a short time after their religious profes­
sion in 1785. 
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

Tannoia, Book Ill, eh. LI, p. 269-270; Telleria, II, 566-574; Rey-Mermet, 
588-589. 

FRYDEK 
The retreat house in Frydek under the patronage of Our Lady of 
Perpetual Help was established by the Prague province on 4th June 
1939 with Father Rudolf Schikora as superior. Together with the 
other houses of the province its activity has been drastically restrict­
ed by the present regime in Czechoslovakia. 

FUJIMI 
See Vice-province of Tokyo. 

FURNISS John 
Was born of Catholic parents in Sheffield on 19th June 1809. After 
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studies in the seminary of Ushaw he was ordained for the Vicariate 
Apostolic of the Northern District on 24th May 1834. Becoming a 
Redemptorist, he took his vows in St. Trond on 2nd July 1841. As 
a missioner in England he became renowned for his success in preach­
ing to the children. His hymns and instructions for children continued 
his work long after his death in Clapham on 16th September 1865. 
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

T. Livius, Father Furniss and his Work for Children, London, 1896; The 
Clergy Review, London, 63 (1978) 99-104; BG, II, 150-151; III, 304; Journal 
of Ecclesiastical History, Cambridge, 35 (1984) 220-238. 

GALONG 
The house under the patronage of St. Clement in the archdiocese of 
Canberra - Goulburn was established as a juvenate on 1st May 1917. 
It was a site with long-standing links with the history of the Catholic 
Church in Australia, the home of an Irish settler who had given 
hospitality to priests on their long pastoral journeys. The first supe­
rior of the new juvenate was Father Alexander McMullen. 
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

M. Barrett, King of Galong Castle. The Story of Ned Ryan, 1786-1871, [Syd­
ney, 1978]; S. J. Boland, Faith of our Fathers, The Redemptorists in Au­
stralia, 1882-1982, Melbourne, 1982, 140-144. 

GALWAY 
The college of Our Lady of Perpetual Help in Galway was founded 
by the Irish province to serve as a studendate. It was established on 
26th July 1940 with Father Thomas Regan as first superior. 

GANNAT 
The house dedicated to the Most Holy Redeemer in Gannat was 
founded at the request of the Bishop of Moulins for a centre for mis­
sions. It was established on lOth May 1875. It was a busy mission 
house until the division of the province of France and Switzerland in 
1900, since which date it served the Lyons province as a novitiate. 
BIBLIOGRAPHY: 

SH, 28 (1980) 200-203; MA, 245. 

GARANHUNS 
The house under the patronage of Our Lady Immaculate in Garan­
huns was established on 2Znd December. 194 7 by the vice-province 
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A well-known children's missioner, born near Sheffield, England, 19 June, 1809; at
Clapham, London, 16 September, 1865.

His father was a wealthy master-cutler. He was educated at Sedgley Park, Oscott, and
Ushaw College, where he became a priest in 1834. He was resident priest at Doncaster
for five years, but his health having given way he travelled during eight years through
Europe and the East, rather as a pilgrim than a tourist. After his return home, 1847, he
spent some time at Islington, London, working for the welfare of the waifs and strays, for
"Suffer little children to come to me" was his motto then as in after years. He became a
professed member of the Congregation of the Most Holy Redeemer at St. Trond,
Belgium, 1851, and afterwards gave missions in England and Ireland; but from 1851 until
his death he devoted himself wholly to giving missions to children. He was the founder of
children's missions and "the children's Mass", and by his writings systematized the
philosophy of religious training. These missions lasted sometimes three weeks, and were
given not only to school-children, but to working boys and girls. His maxim was that
"nothing so disgusted children as monotony", and therefore he had the prayers at Mass
and the Rosary sung to simple airs, and his sermons seldom lasted more than twenty
minutes. He entered fully into the mode of thought of the child-mind, and, speaking
quietly but with great dramatic power from a platform, he always riveted their attention.
He was a wonderful story-teller, seldom moving to laughter but often to tears. He spent
his spare time writing books for children which, though written with the utmost simplicity
of language, are models of good English. His chief works are "The Sunday-School
Teacher" and "God and His creatures", which has been published in French. He wrote a
scathing answer to an attack on his works by the "Saturday Review" which was then the
great organ of unbelief in England. His writings were assailed as "infamous publications"
by the rationalist historian Lecky in his "History of European Morals", chiefly on account
of the somewhat lurid eschatology of the children's books. More than four millions of his
booklets have been sold throughout English-speaking countries.
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